
O'Dowd Solicitors Bridge St,, Boyle, Co. Roscommon 
(Incorporating O'Dowd Lyster Forde & Co.) 
(Incorporating Sheridan & Co.) 

Telephone: (071) 9662861 19664590 
Fax: (071) 9662583 
DX No: 65 001 Bayle 
E-Mail: odondm@indigo.ie 
V A T  No. 95412B7U 

Ms Ana Bolger 
Envjronmentd Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford 
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Re: ADPower Roscommon Limited I 

Application for a Waste Licence - Register No. WO274-01 

Dear Ms Bolger ' 

A copy of your letter of 28" October 2011, addressed to our client Mr Kevin Flynn, - 
I 

1 has been passed to us for attention and reply. ! 

- We have been instructed by our client to write to you to confirm, for the avoidance of 
any doubt, that the contact details of ADPower Roscommon Limited, set out in our 
client's previous correspondence with M i  Brian Meaney on 25'' October 2011, are 
correct, and may be used in any future communication with the company. 

An application to register a change in the situation of the registered 06ce of the 
company has previously been lodged with the Companies Registration Office. 

I 

! 

We trust that this is sufficient for your purposes. However, please do not hesitate to 
contact Dara Callaghan of this office If we can be of any further assistance. 
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I 

Commissioner for Oaths i 
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Dublin Ofice: 77 Benburb Street, Dublin 7 
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